



VERA GRANTSEVA (AGEEVA)

www.veragrantsseva.com

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- Russia's foreign policy
- Russia's soft power
- Soft power in IR
- Central Asia region
- Russia-France relations

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

French (C2) - English (C2)
Spanish (B1)
Chinese (A2)
Russian (native speaker)

OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS

Internship in Chicago Mayor Office (USA), Legislative fellows program, 2012

Consultant at French TV channel M6, "Enquête exclusive" on Russia since 2018

Contributor to TV programs on French TV on analysis of world politics (LCI, France 24, BFMTV, FranceInfo) since 2018

Scholarship of L'Institut français d'études sur l'Asie centrale for the field study in Kazakhstan in 2022

CONTACT

LINKEDIN:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/vera-ageeva-b2691b94/>

EMAIL: veragrantsseva@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Doctoral researcher, Sciences Po Paris

2020 – present

Topic of dissertation – "Russian and Chinese grand strategies' competition in Kazakhstan" (directors – Dr. Thierry BALZACQ, Dr. Kathy Rousselet)

Associate professor, Deputy Head, Political Science Department National Research University - Higher School of Economics (HSE) in St. Petersburg (Russia)

2017– present (remote, part time)

- founder and Director of French discussion Club at HSE (meetings with French experts in international relations and world politics)

International relations expert - St.Petersburg Government

2008–2016

- coordination of international cooperation in field of youth and sports

Invited professor

- University College of London (UCL), February 2020
- Koc University (Turkey), May 2019
- ICN Business School in Berlin, 2020-2021

EDUCATION

St.Petersburg State University, School of International Relations (2016)

Candidate of Science, Dissertation on "Soft power instruments in current Russia's foreign policy"

St.Petersburg State University, School of International Relations (2013)

M.A. in International Relations

St.Petersburg State University, Department of Philosophy (2005)

M.A. in French Language

St.Petersburg State University, Department of Philosophy (2007)

M.A. in Philosophy

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS (Selection)

1. Vera Ageeva, Sergei Akopov 'Global Russians': case study of transnational actors in world politics // *Europe-Asia Studies*, 2022, vol. 74, issue 8, 1325-1349. (In English).
2. Le soutien de la société russe à la guerre en Ukraine : sur les traces de l'homo sovieticus // CERI website, Sciences Po Paris, 2022 (in French)
3. AGEEVA, Vera. "The Rise and Fall of Russia's Soft Power. Results of the Past Twenty Years." *Russia in Global Affairs* 19, no. 1 (January/March 2021)) (April 7, 2021): 118–45. (in English)
4. Sandra Fernandes and Vera Ageeva Chapter 2. New Russian Geopolitics: Reviving Past Perceptions and Ambitions. In "Geopolitics in the Twenty-First Century: Territories, Identities, and Foreign Policies" Edited by Nuno Morgado. Nova Science Publishers. 2021 (In English).
5. Sandra Fernandes, Vera Ageeva Facing China in Eurasia: the Russian perspective // in the book "The Belt and Road Initiative - International Perspectives on an Old Archetype of a New Development Model". Ed. F.Leandro and P. Duarte, Macmillan Palgrave. 2020. (In English).
6. Vera Ageeva Le soft power russe et la diplomatie d'influence française. Recueil de l'Université d'été-2019 de l'Organisation Francophone pour la Formation et la Recherche Européenne en Sciences humaines (OFFRES) (expected in February 2021) (en français).
7. Vera Ageeva J – justice (Glossary of Russian foreign policy) // *Russia in Global Affairs* №1, 2020. P.99-104. (In English).
8. Vera Ageeva *Russian world concept in post-Soviet countries. Working paper. 2020.* <https://hse-ru.academia.edu/VeraAgeeva> (In English).
9. Vera Ageeva Le soft power russe dans les pays baltes // *RUSSIE 2019. Regards de l'Observatoire franco-russe* sous la direction d'Arnaud Dubien, 2019. (en français).
10. Vera Ageeva Equation-2036 (future of Russian-European relations) // *Russia in Global Affairs*. 2019. (In Russian)
11. Zeleneva I.V., Ageeva V.D. Russia's soft power in the Baltics: media, education and Russian world narrative // *Media Education*. № 4, 2017. P.181-188. (In English).
12. Vera Ageeva Between Populists and Conservatives // *Russia in Global Affairs* №2, 2017. P.142-154 - <http://eng.globalaffairs.ru/number/Between-Populists-and-Conservatives-18759> (In English).
13. Zeleneva I.V., Ageeva V.D Political future of Eurasian integration // *Mezhdunarodnyy nauchno-analiticheskiy zhurnal Mezhparlamentskoy Assamblei gosudarstv — uchastnikov SNG «Dialog. Politika. Pravo. Ekonomika»* №2, 2016. P.36-45. (in Russian)
14. Vera Ageeva Remorming French Cultural Diplomacy: "diplomatie d'influence" and soft power. // *Istoricheskie, filosofskie, politicheskie i yuridicheskie nauki, kulturologiya i iskusstvovedenie. Voprosyi teorii i praktiki*. Tambov: Gramota,2015. № 8. Ч. 1. P. 13-16. (in Russian)
15. Vera Ageeva Institut Français in St.Petersburg: soft power in action // *Sbornik "Mezhkulturnyy dialog v sovremennom mire. Materialyi mezhdunarodnoy nauchno-prakticheskoy konferentsii v Sankt-Peterburgskom gosudarstvennom universitete 12-13 maya 2015 goda"*, SPb, Akademiya issledovaniya kulturyi (seriya "Universitetskaya nauka"),2015, P.114-127. (in Russian)